

Martin Stampe

VISUAL PRODUCER & CINEMATOGRAPHER, DFF

77

Experienced and award winning shooting director with a demonstrated history of working in the media production industry. Skilled in story telling, photography, motion picture and visual concept developement. Always happy to lend a hand and very fond of black coffee in large mugs.

CONTACT



Address

Griffenfeldsgade 39B, 1. TV 2200 Copenhagen N Denmark



Phone

+45 26 85 28 64



E-mail

mail@martinstampe.com



Website

www.martinstampe.com

SOCIAL



@martinstampe



linkedin.com/in/ martinstampe/



facebook.com/ martinstampe

LANGUAGES

- Danish / Native
- English(UK) / Native
- Swedish / Basic
- Norwegian / Basic

ACCREDITATION

- Dansk Filmfotograf Forbund, DFF
- Dansk Journalistforbund, DJ
- EASA drone pilot A1/A2/A3

HOBBIES

- My children
- Analog photography
- "Flight mode"

EXPERIENCE

Shooting Director / Creative Producer

2AM Copenhagen / Copenhagen / DK / 2019 - present

Producing, directing, shooting and editing videos.

Photojournalist / Cinematographer

Freelance / Copenhagen / DK / 2001 - present

- DoP & visual producer on TV-shows, music videos and short films.
- Cam-op and VJ on documentaries, factual entertainment and current issues.
- Photojournalistic essays, editorial photography and news coverage.

Photojournalist intern

JydskeVestkysten / Esbjerg / DK / 2005 - 2007

• Photojournalism and news coverage.

Marketing Specialist

C-cure / Holte / DK / 2002 - 2004

Copywriting, webdesign, market research and analasys.

EDUCATION

2004-2008

Bachelor of Photojournalism

Danish School of Media & Journalism / Aarhus / DK

1999-2001

Gymnasium (college prep) (mj. art and design)

Den frie ungdomsuddannelse / DK / NZ / UK

SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

- Visual concept developement
- Visual content creation
- Project management
- Handling high pressure situations
- Adobe Creative Suite Apps
- DaVinci Resolve
- Live streaming
 - Thinking outside the box

AWARDS & EXHIBITIONS

Best Feature - 1st prize - "In my Brothers Kingdom".

Picture of the Year 2007/2008 / Denmark

Official Selection - "In my Brothers Kingdom" and "The Fishermen's Apprentice" *Lumix Festival for Young Photojournalism 2008 & 2010 / Germany*

Best Arthouse Shortfilm - "Mykorrhiza".

Angel Awards, Monaco International Film Festival 2020 / Monaco